

## LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE

TUESDAY 11 NOVEMBER 2014

1.30 PM

Forli Room - Town Hall

### AGENDA

Page No

1. **Apologies for Absence**

2. **Declarations of Interest**

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda, unless it is already entered in the register of members' interests or is a "pending notification" that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.

Members must also declare if they are subject to their party group whip in relation to any items under consideration.

3. **Application for New Premises Licence - Kim's Newsagents, 44 Eastfield Road, Peterborough**

3 - 124



There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact Philippa Turvey on 01733 452460 as soon as possible.

Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is available at:

<http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf>

Committee Members:

Councillors: P Thacker (Chairman), P Hiller (Vice Chairman) and Davidson

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Philippa Turvey on telephone 01733 452460 or by email – [philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk](mailto:philippa.turvey@peterborough.gov.uk)